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LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
Notice Under The Local Government Act 1972 s.123 (2A)  

(as amended) 

Notice of intention to dispose of Open Space  

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to Section 123 (2A) of the 
Local Government Act 1972 (the Act) that the Mayor and 
Burgesses of The London Borough of Lambeth (hereinafter 
called the Council) intends to grant a lease for a term of up to 
fifteen years of the Clapham Common Bandstand Café, 
Clapham Common, Windmill Drive, SW4 9DE. The site will used 
as a café. 

A plan showing the location of the area of the land to be leased 
in line with the above proposal may be viewed at Lambeth Town 
Hall, 1 Brixton Hill, London SW2 1RW  
Any objections to this proposal must be made in writing by 10th 
February 2026 to the Assistant Director of Valuation & Strategic 
Assets, Regeneration, Property & Assets, London Borough of 
Lambeth, P.O. Box 80771, London, SW2 9QQ or via email to 
VASA@lambeth.gov.uk 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
Notice Under The Local Government Act 1972 s.123 (2A)  

(as amended) 

Notice of intention to dispose of Open Space  

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to Section 123 (2A) of the 
Local Government Act 1972 (the Act) that the Mayor and 
Burgesses of The London Borough of Lambeth (hereinafter 
called the Council) intends to grant a lease for a term of up to 
ten years of the Brockwell Park Café, Brockwell Hall, Brockwell 
Park, London, SE27 0PA. The site will used as a café. 

A plan showing the location of the area of the land to be leased 
in line with the above proposal may be viewed at Lambeth Town 
Hall, 1 Brixton Hill, London SW2 1RW  
Any objections to this proposal must be made in writing by 10th 
February 2026 to the Assistant Director of Valuation & Strategic 
Assets, Regeneration, Property & Assets, London Borough of 
Lambeth, P.O. Box 80771, London, SW2 9QQ or via email to 
VASA@lambeth.gov.uk 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
Notice Under The Local Government Act 1972 s.123 (2A)  

(as amended) 

Notice of intention to dispose of Open Space  

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to Section 123 (2A) of the 
Local Government Act 1972 (the Act) that the Mayor and 
Burgesses of The London Borough of Lambeth (hereinafter 
called the Council) intends to grant a lease for a term of up to 
fifteen years of the Larkhall Park Café, Larkhall Park, Courland 
Grove, SW8. The site will used as a café. 

A plan showing the location of the area of the land to be leased 
in line with the above proposal may be viewed at Lambeth Town 
Hall, 1 Brixton Hill, London SW2 1RW  
Any objections to this proposal must be made in writing by 10th 
February 2026 to the Assistant Director of Valuation & Strategic 
Assets, Regeneration, Property & Assets, London Borough of 
Lambeth, P.O. Box 80771, London, SW2 9QQ or via email to 
VASA@lambeth.gov.uk 

Licensing Act 2003 Notice of application to VARY a Premises Licence
Co-operative Group Food Limited have applied to vary their premises 
licence at Co-op 178 Norwood Road, London SE27 9AU to extend the sale 

Anyone wishing to make a representation may do so in writing to Licensing 

recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an application and is 

Licensing Act 2003
Notice of application to VARY a Premises Licence

Co-operative Group Food Limited have applied to vary their Premises 
Licence at Co-op 539-541 Norwood Road, London SE27 9DL to extend the 

GORDON TURNER
LAMBSDALE Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone with a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of Time Court Care Home,
Woodland Terrace, London, SE7 8EX,
who died on 06/07/2025, must send
written details to the address below
by 31/03/2026, after which the Estate
will be distributed with regard only to
claims and interests notified.
Surinder Manak 
c/o Manak Lawyers Limited, 
265 High Street, Orpington, 
BR6 0NW. Ref: 238838

Licensing act 2003 Notice of Application for a Premises Licence
Name of applicant: Miss Ashmita Singh, Premises Details: Kingston Tech & Vape, 
31 Richmond Road, Kingston Upon Thames, KT2 5BW. Application Details: The 
retail sale of alcohol (Off Sales) Monday – Sunday 08:00 – 23:00. Full details of the 
application can be inspected on the licensing register, online at www.kingston.gov.
uk or in person at the address given below. Deadline for representations: 13/02/2026. 
Representations must be made in writing to the Licensing Authority by post: Licensing 
Team, Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames, Guildhall 2, High Street, Kingston 
upon Thames KT1 1EU or by email: licensing@kingston.gov.uk. It is an offence to 
knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with an application. 
The maximum penalty on conviction of such an offence is an unlimited fine.

PHILIP SHREEVE 
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone with a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of Flat 8, Beaumont Court, 5
Streatham Place, London, SW2 4PY,
who died on 28/02/2025, must send
written details to the address below
by 31/03/2026, after which the Estate
will be distributed with regard only to
claims and interests notified.
Knights Professional Services
Ltd, The Brampton, Newcastle-
Under-Lyme, Staffordshire, 
ST5 0QW. 
Ref: SHR955/6

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF 

PREMISES LICENCE
AA PLUS LONDON LTD has 
applied to the London Borough of 
Lambeth for the grant of a 
premises licence, in respect of the 
following premises:  AA PLUS 
Food & Wine, 98 - 100 Knights Hill, 
West Norwood, SE27 0JL which 
would authorise thle following 
licensable activities: Sale of 
Alcohol [Off Sales] Monday to 
Sunday - 06:00 to 01:00 hours.
The record of this application may 
be inspected during normal office 
hours by an appointment at the 
Licensing Section, London Borough 
of Lambeth, 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, 
6 Brixton Hill, London SW2 1EG or 
via the licensing authority’s website, 
at www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing. A 
responsible authority or any other 
person may make representation to 
the licensing authority in respect of 
this application. Representations 
must be made in writing, either by 
post to the above address, or by 
email to licensing@lambeth.gov.uk 
and must be received no later than 
18/02/2026.
It is an offence to knowingly or 
recklessly make a false statement 
in connection with a licensing 
application, and the maximum fine 
for which a person is liable on 
summary conviction for that 
offence shall not exceed level 5 on 
the standard scale (£5,000).

IAN ROBERT  
FELL-PALMER
Late of Bristol, 

died there 
on 23 November 2024
The kin of the above 

named are requested to 
apply to the Treasury 
Solicitor (BV), HMRC 

Croydon Regional 
Centre, 1 Ruskin 
Square,Croydon,  
CR0 2WF, United 

Kingdom  
or at www.gov.uk/

bonavacantia, failing 
which the Treasury 

Solicitor may take steps 
to administer the estate.

PUBLIC NOTICE  

LICENSING ACT 2003 – APPLICATION TO 
VARY A NEW PREMISES LICENCE  

An application has been made by: Mr Leonard 
Truni to vary the premises licence for the 
premises  Greek Meze 2, 299 Main Road, 
Sidcup, DA14 6QL 
On the date of: 20/01/2026 

Summary of the proposed changes to licensable 
activities or conditions etc: 
To remove the condition 6 of Annex 4 attached 
to the premises licence which was imposed by 
the Licensing Sub Committee on 11 February 
2025. 

Any person wishing to view details of an 
application may contact the Licensing 
Partnership on 01732 227004 or email them at: 
licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk or visit  
http://pa.sevenoaks.gov.uk/online-licensing  

Any person wishing to make representation 
about the application should make them in 
writing on or before the: 18th February 2026 

To: Licensing Partnership, Council Offices, 
Argyle Road, Sevenoaks, Kent TN13 1HG 
Email: licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk.  

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application. The offence is punishable on 
summary conviction by a fine of any amount. 

PUBLIC NOTICE  

LICENSING ACT 2003 

I, Aylin-Su Hunter do hereby give notice that I 
have applied to the Licensing Authority at The 
London Borough of Bromley for a new Premises 
Licence at: 9 High Street, West Wickham,  
BR4 0LP and known as: MIA IV DELI  

The application is to allow the following 
licensable activities to take place:  
The sale of alcohol (on and off the 
premises): Monday to Sunday 08:00 to 23:00 
hours  
Opening hours: Monday to Sunday 07:00 to 
23:00 hours  
Non-Standard Times: Valentine’s Day (14 
February), Christmas Eve (24 December) and  
New Year’s Eve (31 December): The premises
may remain open and the supply of alcohol may 
take place until 00:30 hours.  

Any person wishing to make representations to 
this application may do so by writing, stating the 
grounds of objection to: Public Protection, 
Bromley Civic Centre, Churchill Court, 2 
Westmoreland Road, Bromley, BR1 1AS.  

Representations may also be sent via email to 
licensing@bromley.gov.uk not later than:  
18 February 2026  
Representations received after this date cannot 
be considered. All representations MUST BE IN 
WRITING. A copy of the application can be 
viewed at the Licensing Authority’s address 
during normal office hours by appointment; or 
on the Council’s website: www.bromley.gov.uk 
(search applications).  

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with this 
application, the maximum fine on summary of 
conviction is currently unlimited.  

Signed: Esi Licensing & Legal Consultancy 
Ltd. on behalf of the applicant 

Dated: 21/01/2026

PUBLIC NOTICE  

LICENSING ACT 2003 – APPLICATION TO 
VARY A NEW PREMISES LICENCE  

An application has been made by: Traditional 
Hub Pub Company Limited to vary the 
premises licence for the premises Alma,  
10 Alma Road, Sidcup, Kent, DA14 4EA 
On the date of: 22/01/2026 

Summary of the proposed changes to licensable 
activities or conditions etc: 
To remove/amend some of the conditions 
attaced to the licence and include outdoor 
licensable activities. Also to extend the hours by 
having earlier start times and extend the hours 
on various days of the week for various 
licensable activities. 

Any person wishing to view details of an 
application may contact the Licensing 
Partnership on 01732 227004 or email them at: 
licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk or visit  
http://pa.sevenoaks.gov.uk/online-licensing  

Any person wishing to make representation 
about the application should make them in 
writing on or before the: 19th February 2026 

To: Licensing Partnership, Council Offices, 
Argyle Road, Sevenoaks, Kent TN13 1HG 
Email: licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk.  

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application. The offence is punishable on 
summary conviction by a fine of any amount. 

Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 

Notice is hereby given that TWICKENHAM 
GRILL & DESSERTS LIMITED has applied to 

Richmond Council for a new premises 
licence at Twickenham Grill & Deserts, 8 

Whitton Road, Twickenham, TW1 1BJ Late 
Night Refreshment – Indoors and Outdoors – 

Sunday to Wednesday – 23:00 hrs to 
02:00hrs  

Thursday to Saturday – 23:00hrs to 03:00hrs 
- The provision of late-night refreshment

between 02:00 hrs and 03:00 hrs shall be via 
online 3rd party delivery companies only 
with the premises closed to walk-in trade. 

Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application 
must give notice in writing by 23rd February 

2026 stating the grounds for making said 
representation to: Richmond Licensing 

Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership 
(Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth 

Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London 
Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or by email: 

licensing@merton.gov.uk  

The record of this application may be 
inspected Monday to Friday (except Bank 

Holidays) by prior appointment at the offices 
of Richmond Licensing Authority, 

Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving 
Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth 

Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London 
Road, Morden,Surrey, SM4 5DX between the 
hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. Information 

on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 

OTTO 
BLACK SHEEP

pending 
payment

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

Take notice that I/we: Sour Melon Project Ltd 
have made an application to Lewisham Council 
acting as the Licensing Authority, for a  
New Premises Licence Application 
in respect of Althaus Restaurant,  
322B Brockley Road, SE4 2BT 

The details of the application are as follows: 
Sale of alcohol for consumption on the 
premises.  17:00 – 22:00 Wednesday & 
Thursday, 13:00 – 23:00 Friday & Saturday, 
13:00 – 19:00 Sunday 

The application and the Licensing Authority’s 
public register can be inspected at: Lewisham 
Council, Safer Communities Service, Licensing 
Authority, 4th Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford 
Road, SE6 4RU by appointment between 
Monday to Friday (except on public holidays) 
and between the hours of 9.00 am to 4.00 pm; 
or at www.lewisham.gov.uk. 

The last date by which responsible authorities or 
other persons may make representations to the 
Licensing Authority in relation to this application 
is: 23rd February 2026 

Any representations must be made in writing to 
the above address or by emailing 
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk  

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application and the maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction is 
unlimited.  

pending payment

LICENSING ACT 2003 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A  
PREMISES LICENCE 

Name of applicant: 
Connect Foods UK Ltd 
Postal address of premises: 
Foodland, 702 London Road, North Cheam, 
SM3 9BY 
Application details: 
Sale of alcohol (off the premises)  
Monday to Sunday 08:00 to 23:00 hours 

Full details of the application can be inspected 
on the licensing register online at 
www.sutton.gov.uk, or in person at the address 
given below. 

Deadline for representations:  
24/02/2026 

Representations must be made in writing to the 
Licensing Authority by post: 
Licensing Team, London Borough of Sutton, 
Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, SM1 
1EA or by email: licensing@sutton.gov.uk 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application. The maximum penalty on conviction 
for such an offence is an unlimited fine. 


